Re: USFCA - PSAC Representation - Letter of Interest

Riley Pilgrim <rpilgrim@unifiedfireut.gov >
To Eric Hales; @ Tina Mathieu

Cc swillis@farmington.utah.gov
(i) You forwarded this message on 11/2/2025 12:58 PM.

Chief Hales,
Thank you for your interest in the position. You have our support from the State Chiefs Executive Board.
Regards,

Riley Pilgrim

President - Utah State Fire Chiefs
Unified Fire Authority
801-556-5454

The UFA’s vision is to enhance and protect the safety and well-being of our community.
We value integrity, professionalism, respect, accountability, teamwork, dedication, and courage.

From: Eric Hales <ehales@wasatchfire.gov>

Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 at 09:44

To: Riley Pilgrim <rpilgrim@unifiedfireut.gov>, Shelby Willis <swillis@farmington.utah.gov>
Cc: "tmathieu@uca91l.org" <tmathieu@uca91l.org>

Subject: USFCA - PSAC Representation - Letter of Interest

CAUTIOM: This email originated from outside of the UFA organization. Do not click links, open attachments or take actions indicated unless you confirm the sender and know the content is safe. - UFAIT Support.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. Contact UFA IT support.
Chief,
Please find attached my letter of interest for the Public Safety Advisory Committee position. Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,




